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WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED:

Adopted: January 21, 2003

ACADEMIC SENATE
of
CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY
San Luis Obispo, CA

AS-591-03/FAC

RESOLUTION ON
INCLUDING UNIT 3 EMPLOYEES IN THE PROGRAM
TO PAY FOR PARKING WITH PRETAX DOLLARS

With the exception of Unit 3 employees, all employees of the California State
University who pay for parking through payroll deduction are permitted to pay
such fees with pretax dollars; and

Permitting faculty to pay for parking through payroll deduction with pretax
dollars would benefit faculty at no cost to the California State University, and

No convincing rationale has been offered for denying CSU faculty the
opportunity to pay for parking with pretax dollars; therefore, be it

That The California State University (CSU) administration be urged to include
faculty in the program to pay for parking with pretax dollars.

Proposed by: Academic Senate Faculty Affairs Committee
Date: November 18, 2002
Revised: January 7, 2003
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State of California

Memorandum SAN LUIS OBISPO
CA 93407
To: Unny Menon Date: April 18, 2003

Chair, Academic Senate

From: Warren J. Baker Copies:  P.Zingg
President

Subject:  Response to Academic Senate Resolution AS-591-03/FAC
Resolution on Including Unit 3 Employees in the Program to Pay for Parking with
Pretax Dollars

This will acknowledge receipt of the above subject Resolution. Since the topic relates to a collective
bargaining issue and will be referred to the CSU Office of the Chancellor by the Academic Senate, no
further action will be taken.
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